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Top Five General Websites for International Affairs Jobs (Other than AU Career Web) 

• Roll Call Jobs (http://www.rcjobs.com/) 
• Idealist (www.Idealist.org) 
• List of International Organizations 

(http://www.library.northwestern.edu/govpub/resource/internat/igo.html) 
• International Jobs (http://www.internationaljobs.org/) 
• International Affairs Library  (http://www.etown.edu/vl/) 

 
 
International Development and Development Management 
 

Best five websites for this field 
1. Development Executive Group (http://www.developmentex.com) 
2. International Development Jobs and Consultancies (http://www.DevNetJobs.org/)  
3. International Development and Humanitarian Assistance Jobs 

(http://www.internationaljobs.org/developmentjobs.html) 
4. International Organizations, Development and Consulting 

(http://www.proposalwriter.com/international.html) 
5. Interaction (http://www.interaction.org/jobs/jobads.html) 

 

Specific Organizations where SIS students with this concentration have interned and worked: 
• World Bank  (http://www.worldbank.org) 
• United States Agency for International Development  (http://www.usaid.gov) 
• MercyCorps (http://www.mercycorps.org) 
• Academy of Educational Development (http://www.aed.org) 
• Chemonics International (http://www.chemonics.com) 
• Pact International (http://www.pactworld.org) 
• Catholic Relief Services (http://www.catholicrelief.org) 
• UN Development Programme (http://www.undp.org/toppages/undpjobs/index.html) 
• International Fund for Agricultural Development (http://www.ifad.org) 
• Partners of the Americas (http://www.partners.net) 
• Eurasia Foundation (http://www.eurasia.org) 
• Planned Parenthood (http://www.plannedparenthood.org) 
• US State Department (http://www.state.gov) 
• Cooperative Housing Foundation (http://www.chfhq.org) 
• PADCO Inc. (http://www.padcoinc.com) 
• ABT Associates (http://www.abtassoc.com/html/) 
• Creative Associates (http://www.caii-dc.com/) 
• Grameen Foundation (http://www.gfusa.org) 
• Save the Children (http://www.savethechildren.org/home.shtml) 
• Women for Women International (http://www.womenforwomen.org/) 
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• UN High Commissioner for Refugees (http://www.unhcr.ch/cgi-bin/texis/vtx/home) 
• Accion International (http://www.accion.org) 
• Adventist Development and Relief Agency International (http://adra.org)  
• Asian Development Bank (http://www.adb.org) 
• CARE- Cooperative for American Relief Everywhere (http://www.care.org) 
• Counterpart International (http://www.counterpart.org0 
• Inter-American Development Bank (http://www.iadb.org) 
• International Institute for Sustainable Development (http://www.iisd.org)  
• Overseas Development Council (http://www.odc.org) 
• US Agency for International Development (http://www.usaid.gov) 
• US Committee for UNICEF (http://www.unicefusa.org)  
• Peace Corps (http://www.peacecorps.gov) 

 
 

Comparative and Regional Studies 
 

Best Websites for this field: 
As this field focus on a wide variety of geographic locations, no one website contains a 
comprehensive overview of jobs but here are a few good ones: 

1. Development Executive Group (http://www.developmentex.com) 
2. International Development and Humanitarian Assistance Jobs 

(http://www.internationaljobs.org/developmentjobs.html) 
3. Eurograduate (http://www.eurograduate.com/) 

 
 

Specific Organizations where SIS students with this concentration have interned and worked: 
• SAIC (Science Applications International Corporation) (http://www.saic.com/) 
• Atlantic Council on the US (http://www.acus.org) 
• US Dept of State (Foreign Service) (http://www.careers.state.gov) 
• US Dept of Commerce (International Trade Administration) (http://www.ita.doc.gov) 
• Ernst & Young (http://www.ey.com/global/gcr.nsf/International/International_Home) 
• Berlitz International (http://www.berlitz.com) 
• International Republican Institute (http://www.iri.org) 
• Youth Advocate Program International (http://www.yapi.org) 
• Center for Strategic and International Studies (http://www.csis.org) 
• Overseas Private Investment Corp (http://www.opic.gov) 
• AMIDEAST (http://www.amideast.org) 
• American Red Cross (www.redcross.org) 
• Woodrow Wilson Center (http://wwics.si.edu/) 
• Associated Press (http://www.ap.org/) 
• The Central Intelligence Agency (http://www.cia.gov) 
• Kennan Institute for Advanced Russian Studies (http://wwics.si.edu/kennan/) 
• Brookings Institution (http://www.brook.edu) 
• Human Rights Watch (http://www.hrw.org) 
• Internews (http://www.internews.ba/BiH_engl.htm) 
• Lutheran Immigration and Refugee Service (http://www.lirs.org) 
• TransAfrica (http://www.transafricaforum.org) 
• Africa America Institute (http://www.aaionline.org) 
• World Bank  (http://www.worldbank.org) 

 

http://www.unhcr.ch/cgi-bin/texis/vtx/home
http://www.accion.org/
http://adra.org/
http://www.adb.org/
http://www.care.org/
http://www.counterpart.org0/
http://www.iadb.org/
http://www.iisd.org/
http://www.odc.org/
http://www.usaid.gov/
http://www.unicefusa.org/
http://www.peacecorps.gov/
http://www.internationaljobs.org/developmentjobs.html
http://www.eurograduate.com/
http://www.yapi.org/
http://www.opic.gov/
http://www.ap.org/
http://www.lirs.org/
http://www.transafricaforum.org/
http://www.aaionline.org/
http://www.worldbank.org/


International Peace And Conflict Resolution 
 

Best Websites for the field: 
1. Conflict Resolution Info- CRInfo (http://www.crinfo.org/v3-careers.cfm) 
2. Idealist (www.Idealist.org) 
3. One World Human Rights Jobs (http://www.oneworld.net/jobs) 

 

Specific Organizations where SIS students with this concentration have interned and worked: 
• Alliance for International Conflict Prevention and Resolution (www.aicpr.org) 
• CRENET (http://www.crenet.org) 
• DC Public Schools (http://www.k12.dc.us/dcps/home.html) 
• Human Rights Watch (http://www.hrw.org) 
• Institute for Multi-Track Diplomacy (http://www.imtd.org/) 
• US Institute for Peace (http://www.usip.org/) 
• International Foundation for Elections Systems http://www.ifes.org/) 
• National Endowment for Democracy (http://www.ned.org) 
• National Peace Foundation (http://www.nationalpeace.org) 
• Nonviolence International (http://www.members.tripod.com/nviusa/) 
• Peace Corps (http://www.peacecorps.gov/indexf.cfm) 
• Search for Common Ground (http://www.sfcg.org) 
• United Nations High Commission for Human Rights (http://www.unhchr.ch/) 
• US Agency for International Development (http://www.usaid.gov) 
• US State Department (http://www.state.gov) 
• Woodrow Wilson Center (http://wwics.si.edu/) 
• Youth for Understanding (http://www.yfu.org) 
• Carter Center (http://www.cartercenter.org) 
• CARE (http://www.care.org) 
• Carnegie Council on Ethics and International Affairs (http://cceia.org) 
• William and Flora Hewlett Foundation (http://www.hewlett.org) 
• Carnegie Endowment for International Peace (http://www.ceip.org) 
• Center for War/peace Studies (http://www.cwps.org) 
• Conflict Management Group (http://www.cmgroup.org) 
• Conflict Resolution Center International (http://www.conflictres.org) 
• Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service (http://www.fmcs.gov/internet) 
• Fund for Peace (http://www.fundforpeace.org) 
• Institute for International Mediation and Conflict Resolution (http://www.iimcr.org) 
• National Peace Foundation (http://www.nationalpeace.org) 
• Non-Violence International (http://www.nonviolenceinternational.org) 
• Peace Brigades International (http://www.peacebridges.org) 
• Peace Makers Trust (http://www.peacemakers.ca) 
• Peace Vox (http://www.peacevox.com) 
• US Institute of Peace (http://www.usip.org) 
 

International Economic Policy 
 

Best Websites for this field: 
1. Job Openings for Economists (http://www.aeaweb.org/joe)  

 

Specific Organizations where SIS students with this concentration have interned and worked: 
• Georgetown Economic Services (http://www.georgetowneconomicservices.com/) 
• World Bank (http://www.worldbank.org) 
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• Bank of South Africa (http://www.sbic.co.za/) 
• Federal Bureau of Investigation (http://www.fbi.gov) 
• International Trade Administration, Department of Commerce (http://www.ita.doc.gov) 
• U.S. Foreign Service (http://www.careers.state.gov) 
• Central Intelligence Agency (http://www.cia.gov) 
• Institute for International Economics (http://www.iie.com) 
• Overseas Private Investment Corporation (OPIC) (http://www.opic.gov/) 
• University of North Carolina (http://www.unc.edu) 
• Credit Suisse First Boston (financial services) (http://www.csfb.com) 
• Center for Economic and Policy Research (http://www.cepr.net) 
• Global Policy Forum (http://www.globalpolicy.org) 
• International Economic Policy (http://www.ips.lk/intecon) 
• Center for Economic Policy Analysis (htpp://www.newschool.edu/cepa) 
• International Economic Development Group (http://www.odi.org.uk/iedg) 
• International Monetary Fund (http://www.imf.org) 
 
 

International Politics 
 

Best websites for this field: 
1. Foreign Policy Association (http://ww.fpa.org) 
2. The Politix Group (http://www.politixgroup.com/forusa.htm) 

 

Specific Organizations where SIS students with this concentration have interned and worked: 
• Academy for Educational Development (http://www.aed.org) 
• Amnesty International (http://www.amnesty.org) 
• Andersen Consulting (http://www.andersen.com) 
• Andrulis Corporation (http://www.andrulis.com) 
• Atlantic Council of the US (http://www.acus.org) 
• Center for International Policy (http://www.ciponline.org/) 
• Center for Strategic and International Studies (http://www.csis.org) 
• Cisco Systems (http://www.cisco.com) 
• Council of Foreign Relations (http://www.cfr.org/) 
• General Accounting Office (http://www.gao.gov) 
• Heritage Foundation (http://www.heritage.org) 
• Institute for World Politics (http://www.iwp.edu) 
• International Labor Organization (http://www.ilo.org) 
• Kennan Institute for Advanced Russian Studies (http://wwics.si.edu/kennan/) 
• MTV Television (http://www.mtv.com) 
• The National Defense Council (http://www.ndcf.org/Home3.htm) 
• United Nations (http://www.un.org/Depts/OHRM) 
• US Conference of Mayors (http://www.usmayors.org) 
• US Department of Commerce (http://www.doc.gov) 
• US Department of State (http://www.state.gov) 
• World Bank (http://www.worldbank.org) 
• World Policy Institute (www.worldpolicy.org) 
• Institute for World Affairs (http://www.iwa.org) 
• Council for Excellence in Government (http://www.excelgov.org) 
• National Endowment for Democracy (http://www. ned.org) 
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• Foreign Policy Institute (http://www.sais-jhu.edu/centers/fpi/index.html) 
• Hudson Institute (http://www.hudson.org) 
• CERSA (http://www.cersa.org) 

 
US Foreign Policy 
 

Best website for this field: 
1. Center for Security Policy (http://www.centerforsecuritypolicy.org) 
2. Roll Call Jobs (http://www.rcjobs.com/) 
3. NTI’s list of Security Internships (http://www.nti.org/h_learnmore/h6_internship.html) 

 

Specific Organizations where SIS students with this concentration have interned and worked: 
• ANSER (http://www.anser.org) 
• American Bar Association (http://www.abanet.org/) 
• American Jewish Congress (http://www.ajcongress.org/) 
• Atlantic Council on the US (http://www.acus.org) 
• Booz Allen & Hamilton (http://www.bah.com) 
• Bretton Woods Committee (http://www.brettonwoods.org/) 
• Brookings Institute (http://www.brook.edu) 
• Business Executives for National Security (http://www.bens.org) 
• Center for the New West (http://www.newwest.org) 
• Central Intelligence Agency (http://www.cia.gov) 
• Corporate Executive Board (http://www.executiveboard.com/EXBD/1,2735,,00.html) 
• Institute for Foreign Policy (http://www.ifpa.org) 
• Keenan Institute for Foreign Policy (http://wwics.si.edu/kennan/) 
• Mercedes-Benz (http://www.mercedes-benz.com/index_ie.htm) 
• National Center for Policy Analysis (http://www.ncpa.org) 
• NATO  (http://www.nato.int/home.htm) 
• Senate Committee on Foreign Affairs (http://www.senate.gov/~foreign/) 
• US-China Business Council (http://www.uschina.org) 
• US Department of Defense (http://www.defenselink.mil) 
• US Department of State (http://www.state.gov) 
• Public Diplomacy Foundation (http://www.publicdiplomacy.org) 
• Rand (http://www.rand.org) 
• Foreign Policy in Focus (http://www.fpif.org) 
• The National Democratic Institute (http://www.ndi.org) 
• The National Endowment for Democracy (http://www.ned.org) 
• World Federalist Association (http://www.wfa.org) 
• The Republican National Committee (http://www.rnc.org) 
• The Democratic National Committee (http://www.democrats.org) 
• The Association for Diplomatic Studies and Training (http://www.adst.org) 

 
International Communication 
 

Best websites for this field: 
1. International Communication Association (http://www.icahdq.org)  
2. International Communications Forum (http://www.icforum.org)  

 

Specific Organizations where SIS students with this concentration have interned and worked: 
• Intelsat (http://www.intelsat.com) 
• CNN (http://www.cnn.com) 
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• American Association of Political Consultants (http://www.theaapc.org/) 
• Court TV (http://www.courttv.com) 
• Chemonics International (http://www.chemonics.com) 
• World Bank (http://www.worldbank.org) 
• George Mason University (http://www.gmu.edu) 
• European Commission (http://europa.eu.int/comm/index_en.htm) 
• Catholic Relief Services (http://www.catholicrelief.org) 
• Federal Communication Commission (http://www.fcc.gov) 
• US Department of State (http://www.state.gov) 
• Microsoft (http://www.microsoft.com) 
• AT&T (http://www.att.com) 
• Meridian Resources Associates  (http://www.meridianglobal.com/) 
• British Telecom (http://www.bt.com) 
• United Nations Education, Culture, and Science Organization (http://www.unesco.org) 
• Institute of International Education (http://www.iie.org) 
• Washington Post  (http://www.washingtonjobs.com) 
• Wall Street Journal (http://online.wsj.com/public/us) 
• Disney Channel (http://disneychannel.disney.go.com/disneychannel) 
• International Telecommunications Satellite Organization (http://www.intelsat.com/) 
• Communication Satellite Corporation 

(http://www.museum.tv/archives/etv/C/htmlC/communication/communication.htm) 
• Smithsonian Institution (http://www.si.edu/) 
• Inter-American Development Bank (http://www.iadb.org/) 
• NASA (http://www.nasa.gov) 
• National Telecommunications and Information Administration 

(http://www.ntia.doc.gov/) 
• US Department of Commerce (http://www.doc.gov) 

 
International Environmental Policy 
 

Best websites for this field: 
• Center for International Earth Science Information Network (http://www.ciesin.org) 
• Environmental Career Opportunities (http://www.ecojobs.com/internationaljobs.html) 

 

Specific Organizations where SIS students with this concentration have interned and worked: 
• Environmental Protection Agency (http://www.epa.gov) 
• US Department of State (http://www.state.gov) 
• National Oceanic and Atmospheric Association (http://www.noaa.gov) 
• Environmental Resources Management Inc. (http://www.erm.com) 
• Chemonics International (http://www.chemonics.com) 
• Casey Tree Endowment Fund (http://www.caseytrees.org/mission.htm) 
• National Parks Conservation Association (http://www.npca.org) 
• Earthjustice Legal Defense Fund (http://www.earthjustice.org) 
• Overseas Private Investment Corp (http://www.opic.gov) 
• National Marine Fisheries Service (http://www.nmfs.noaa.gov/) 
• World Bank (http://www.worldbank.org) 
• The Cassidy Group (http://www.cassidy.com) 
• The National Multi-Cultural Institute (http://www.nmci.org) 
• World Wide Fund for Nature (http://www.worldwildlife.org/) 
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• Conservation International (http://www.conservation.org) 
• CSIS International Communications Studies (http://www.csis.org/ics/) 
• Ketchum Public Relations (http://www.ketchum.com/) 
• Global Environment Facility (http://www.gefweb.org/) 
• Greenpeace (http://www.greenpeace.org) 
• Natural Resources Defense Council (http://www.nrdc.org/default.asp) 
• Sierra Club (http://www.sierraclub.org) 
• Nature Conservancy (http://nature.org/) 
• William and Flora Hewlett Foundation (http://www.hewlett.org) 
• Center for International Environmental Law (http://www.ciel.org) 
• United Nations Environment Programme Division of Technology, Industry, and 

Economics (http://www.unep.or.jp) 
• Foundation for International Environmental Law and Development 

(http://www.field.org.uk) 
• International Council for Local Environmental Initiatives (ICLEI) (http://www.iclei.org) 
• Probe International (http://www.probeinternational.org) 
• Ecology and Environment, Inc. (http://www.ene.com) 
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